
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
13-143 
 
TO:  Clearing Member Firms 
  Back Office Managers 
   
FROM:            CME Clearing  
 
SUBJECT: S&P GSCI™ ER Index Futures 
 
DATE:  March 22, 2013 
   
Effective April 8th CME Group will be changing the minimum tick size, final settle increment, position limits and 
performance bond requirement for long position holders.  The minimum tick size will be decreasing from the 
current 0.10 to the new tick size of .001.  The final settlement will be decreasing from the current minimum 
increment tick of .01 to .0001. The position limits will be increasing to 59,000 contracts and the 100% performance 
bond requirement for long position holders will be eliminated. 
. 
The following products are available: 
 
Product  Clearing 

Ticker 
Symbol 

Clearing 
Code 

Current 
Tick Size 

NEW 
Tick Size  

Current 
Final 
Settle 
Incr. 

NEW 
Final 
Settle 
Incr. 

S&P GSCI™ ER Index Futures  GA GA 0.10 .001 .01 .0001 
 
The Contract Specifications for these products are can be located on the CME Group website at: 
 
S&P GSCI ER Index Futures 
 
 


